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Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Visek, Richard C 
Friday, July 03, 2015 11:59 AM 
Prosser, Sarah E 
FW: 630lttr.docx 

IRELEASE IN PARTI 
BS,B7(C),B_ 6 ___ _ 

May need you to track asIL-_ ______ _____________ ____ _ 86 

From: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T 
Sent: Frida Jul 03, 2015 11:31 AM 
To: Starr, Gregory Bi Reid, Donald R 
Cc: Impson, an ; Atlles, Jacqueline Mi Lovejoy, Martha; Visek, Richard C; Stein, Eric F 
Subject: Re: 630lttr.docx 

86 
87(C) 

Definitely need to talk Monday. Have a nice weekend. 

From:~ l 
Sent: 'nursaay, JUlY UZ, 2015 10:44 PM 
To: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Starr, Gregory Bi Reid, Donald R 
Cc: Simpson, Dan R; Atiles, Jacqueline M; Lovejoy, Martha; Visek, Richard Ci Stein, Eric F 
Subject: Re: 630lttr.docx 

Kathleen, I will call you on Monday 
~-----------------------~ 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2015 3:48 PM 
To: 1 ~ Starr, Gregory B; Reid, Donald R 
Cc: Simpson, Dan R; Atiles, Jacqueline M; Lovejoy, Martha; Visek, Richard Ci Stein, Eric F 
Subject: RE: 630lttr.docx 

If you have any questions, pis call me. 

Regards, 

Kathleen Austin-Ferguson 
Executive Assistant 
M 
Department of State 
Tel: 202-647-1501 

IRE~IEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior I 
ReViewer 
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From: L _ __ ----' 
Sent: Thursday, July 02,2015.3:13 PM 
To: Starr, Gregory B; Reid, Donald R 
Cc: Simpson, Dan R; Atiles, Jacqueline M; Lovejoy, Martha; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Visek, Richard C; Stein, Eric F 
Subject: FW: 630lttr.docx 

Sirs, here is a copy of the signed complete document we worked on Tuesday. As you can see, there are ~5 additional 
Confidential emails that have been identified. I just got off the phone with Ms. Turner letting her know that I will be 
delivering her the two drawer safe on Wednesday at 1100. 

bllief, rogram pp lications Division (DS/IS/APD) 
Office of Information Security 
SA-20, Suite 13C04 

loffice) 

I 

https:ilintranet.ds.state.sbu/DS/Sl/IS/APD/default.aspx 

SBU 
This email is UNCl.ASSIFIED. 

Here Is the letter that was sent to Mr. Kendall/Ms. Turner to include the attachment. 

I ______ --~ 
Thanks, 

Kathleen Austin-Ferguson 
Executive Assistant 
M 
Department of State 
Tel: 202-647-1501 

From: I I 
Sent: Thursday, July 02,2015 10:14 AM 
To: Stein, Eric F; Visek, Richard C; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T 
Subject: RE: 6301ttr.docx 
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rLmeT, t'rogram A plications Division (DS/IS/APD) 
Office of Information Security 
SA-20 Suite 13C04 [=-----,=-..;..;;;..:;J 

https:Uintranet.ds.state.sbu!DS/SI!IS/APD/default.aspx 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Stein, Eric F 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 6:00 PM 
To: Starr, Gregory B; Visek, Richard C; IE; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Macmanus, Joseph E; Evers, 
Austin R; Duval, catherine S '-----
Subject: RE: 630lttr.docx 

Attached are proposed edits. Peggy and I reviewed this letter. I clear the attached version. 

We defer to you regarding the penultimate paragraph. 

From: Starr, Gregory B 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 5:36 PM 
To: Visek, Richard C; I IAUStin-FergUSOn, Kathleen T; Stein, Eric F; Macmanus, Joseph E; Evers, Austin R; 
Duval, catherine 5 . 
Subject: RE: 630lttr.docx 

I clear. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Visek, Richard C 

86 
87(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 2:40 PM 
To: Starr, Gregory 8;1 ]Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Stein, Eric F; Macmanus, Joseph E; Evers, Austin R; 
Duval, catherine S 
Subject: 630lttr.docx 
Importance: High 

All - We need to get this letter sent out today so would appreciate your clearance on the attached asap. It is 
substantively similar to the letter we sent regarding the prior upgrade. Since Frank is working with W&C, I referenced 
him for technical assistance. Regards, Rich 
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